
 

  

 

From: Jorge Davila 
To: Enforcement Complaints 
Subject: RE: Notice of Complaint 
Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2020 12:01:46 PM 
Attachments: salvemos puerto rico complaint.pdf MUR 7772 

VIDEO-2020-07-30-22-41-17.mp4 

Office of General Counsel 

This email is to file a complaint against Salvemos Puerto Rico & Pedro Pierluisi campaign due 
to the following: 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(1) and is based on information providing reason to 
believe that Pedro Pierluisi’s campaign committee for Governor of Puerto Rico, “Comité 
Amigos Pedro Pierluisi, Inc.”. and the “Salvemos a Puerto Rico, PAC”, an IRC 501(c)(4) 
organization have violated the requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA”), 
52 U.S.C. § 30101, et seq. regarding prohibited coordination between campaign and Super 
PAC. 

Please, find the attached file relevant to the case. 

If you require any further information, feel free to contact us by phone to (939)337-2020 or via 
email wvgobernadora2020@gmail.com. 

Best, 

Jorge Davila 
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BEFORE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMJSSJON 

COMITE AMIGOS WANDA V AzQUEZ 
Ave. Roosevelt 1127 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00917 

Jorge Davi la 
Ave. Roosevelt 1127 
San Juan, Puerto Rico 00917 

V. MUR No. 7772 

COMITE AMIGO PEDRO PIERLUISI, INC. 
PO BOX 920485 
San Juan, PR 00902 

SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO, PAC 
1001 19th St. N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, VA 22209 
(571) 384-7941 

FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS 
PO BOX 10195 
San Juan Puerto Rico 00908 

FOUNDACION PRO IGUALDAD 
PO BOX 10195 
San Juan Puerto Rico 00908 

COMPLAINT 

I. This complaint is filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or "Commission") pursuant to 52 U.S.C. § 

30109(a)(I) and is based on information providing reason to believe that Pedro Pierluisi's campaign committee for 

Governor of Puerto Rico, "Comite Amigos Pedro Pierluisi, Inc." . and the "Salvemos a Puerto Rico, PAC', an IRC 

501(c)(4) organization have violated the requirements of the Federal Election Campaign Act ("FECA"), 52 U.S.C. § 

30 IO I, et seq. regarding prohibited coordination between campaign and Super PAC. 

2. Specifically, "Comite Amigos Pedro Pierluisi, Inc." campaign and "Salvemos a Pue110 Rico, PAC", disguised nearly 

$250,000 dollars of campaign spending by presumably laundering the funds through two nonprofits organizations 

headed by Pierluisi's best friend, Joseph Fuentes. Available infonnation indicates that some Pierluisi staff such as 

Luis Anthony Pacheco are presumably working under the direction and control of Pierluisi campaign manager 

Caridad Pierluisi, and they are using the same slogans that "Salvemos a Puerto Rico, PAC", "Ncccsitamos un 

verdadero cstadista" . By failing to report the origin of the donations and doing coordinated activities the Picrluisi 

campaign and "Salvemos a Puerto Rico, PAC", have violated, and continue to violate, local and federal law's 

transparency requirements and undennine the vital public information role that reporting is intended to serve. 

3 . Section 50 I (c)(4)-I (a)(2)(ii) of the Federal Revenue Code of 0986 (IRC) provides that promotion ofsocial welfare 

does not include direct or indirect participation in political campaigns on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate 

for public office. Thus, an organization exempt under Section 501(c)(4) may engage in political campaign activities if 

those activities are not the organization's primary activity. In contrast, organizations exempt under Section 501(c)(3) 
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are absolutely prohibiting form engaging in political activities, and may, in addition, be subject to tax under Section 

4955 of the lRC if they make any political contributions. 

4.e If the Commission, upon receiving a complaint has reason to believe that a person has committed, or is about toe

commit, a violation of [FECA] ... [t]he Commission shall make an investigation of such alleged violation .... " 52 

U.S.C. § 30109(a)(2) (emphasis added); see also 11 C.F.R. § l l l .4(a). 

FACTS 

5.e "Comite Amigos Pedro Pierluisi" is the official campaign committee for the candidacy of Governor of Puerto Ricoe

Rico of Mr. Pedro Pierluisi.e

6.e Salvemos a Puerto Rico is a Super Pac registered before the FEC in May of 2020 and is spending heavily one

campaign ads for Pedro Pierluisi and against his opponent in the Puerto Rico Primaries. The Super Pac was registerede

by Mr. Joseph Fuentes in Virginia. Mr. Fuentes is a lifelong Pierluisi friend, confirmed by Mr. Pierluisi in mediae

interviews1
• 

7.ePRP INC PAC, was first registered in February 24, 2016 by Mr. Joseph Fuentes. Pedro Rafael Pierlusi sons Anthonye

Pierluisi and Michael Pierlusi donated to PRP INC PAC 

8.eFoundation for Progress is a nonprofit corporation created under the Laws of Pue1to Rico on June l 0, 2020 at 9:08e

pm.3 

9.e Fundaci6n Pro Igualdad, Inc. is a nonprofit corporation created under the Laws of Puerto Rico on June 10, 2020 ate

9:15epm.•e

10. Foundation for Progess and Fundaci6n Pro lgualdad where registered before the Puerto Rico Corporations Registry 7e

minutes apart, under the same mailing address, a PO Box, no physical address, and phone numbers not related to thee

corporations. No President or Secretary of the Board of Directors are named in the Articles of Incorporation, me

violation of Puerto Rico Corporate law.e

11.On or about June 25, 2020, Salvemos a Puerto Rico received a $75 thousand-dollar donation from Foundation fore

Progress and a $175 thousand-dollar donation from Fundaci6n Pro lgualdad5 per FEC filings.e

12.eOn or about May 19, 2020, Salvemos a Pue1to Rico was registered as a Super PAC under the name PRP, INC. PAC,e

which coincidently spell Mr. Pierluisi's initial (Pedro Rafael Pierluisi). On or about May 27, 2020, Mr. Fernandeze

submitted an amendment to the FEC to change P RP, INC. PAC to Salvemos a Pue1to Rico PAC."e

13.eAvailable evidence presumably indicates that Pierluisi staffer Luis Anthony Pacheco is using the same slogan ase

7Salvemos Pue1to Rico PAC, "Un verdadero estadista".e

1 4.On July 31, 2020, the "Centro de Periodismo lnvestigativo" reported that "Super Pac y campanas en redes 2020: las 

mil y una forma de burlar la fiscalizaci6n". The online news paper went to report the scheme used by the Super Pac 

Salvemos Puerto Rico, to help his old-time friend Pedro Pierluisi.X 

Gloria Ruiz Kuilan, El Nuevo Dia news paper reporter, video interview with Pedro Pierluisi. 
2 FEC FORM 3X REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
https://docguery.fec.gov/pdf/603/201607059020112603/201607059020112603.pdfflnavpanes=O 
3 Government of Puerto Rico Certificate of Incorporation ofa Non-Stock Corporation Foundation for Progress 
•eGovernment of Puerto Rico Certificate oflncorporation of a Non-Stock Corporation Fundacion Pro Igualdade
5 https://docguc1y.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C00746594/l 418344/ 
•ehttps://docguc1y. fcc.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C00746594/l 406660/ & https://docgue1y.fcc.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C00746594/l 414600/e
7 Luis Anthony tweets & Salvcmos Pue,10 Rico slogan ··un vcrdadcro cstadista". 

•https ://period ismo i nvesti gat i vo.com/202 0/0 7 / su per-pacs-y-cam panas-en-redes-2020-las-mi 1-y-una-formas-de-burl ar -I a-ti sea Ii zaci on/e

1 
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15. After our complaint at the Puerto Rico Electoral comptroller. The Electoral Comptroller requested the Department of 

State of Puerto Rico to start an investigation regarding Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro Igualdad, because 

they were registered in violation of Puerto Rico, Act. No. 164-2009. 

16. The information and evidence gathered in the course of that investigation determined that both "Nonprofits" 

Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro Igualdad, were created unlawfully.� 

17. In August 4, 2020 the Department of State of Puerto Rico cancelled Foundation for Progress and Fundaci6n Pro 

lgualdad,1° 

SUMMARY OF THE LAW 

18. FECA reqmres that each treasurer of a political committee file reports of receipts and disbursements with the 

Commission. 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a)(l). Such reports must disclose the name and address of each person to whom 

operating expenditures or other disbursements in excess of $200 are made, "together with the date, amount, and 

purpose" of those operating expenditures or other disbursements. 52 U .S.C. § 30 I 04(b )( 5)(A ), (b )( 6)(8)( v ). 

19. Public reporting requirements like these helps inform the public about "where political campaign money comes from 

and how it is spent." Buckley, 424 U.S. at 66. Such reporting serves important infom1ational i!1terests; as the Court 

has explained, "transparency enables the electorate to make informed decisions." Citizens United, 558 U.S. at 370. 

CAUSES OF ACTION 

COUNT I: PEDRO RAFAEL PIERLUISI URRITIA AND SALVEMOS PUERTO RICO PRESUMABLY 

VIOLATED FECA'S REPORTING REQUIREMENTS BY LAUNDERING UNLIMITED 

DISBURSEMENTS THROUGH SALVEMOS PUERTO RICO. 

20. FECA and Commission regulations require that authorized committees itemize each disbursement in excess of $200, 

together with the "purpose" of the disbursement. 52 U.S.C. § 30 I 04(b )(5), (b)(6)(B)(v); 11 C.F.R. § I 04.3(b)(4)(i). 

21. There is reason to believe that Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro lgualdad were created with the purpose of 

promoting in some way the common good and general welfare of the people of the community. To meet this 

requirement, IRC 501 ( c )( 4) organizations engage in educating the community but in this case the only purpose of 

these two nonprofits were to donate directly to "Salvemos Puerto Rico" so they can spend heavily on campaign ads 

for Pedro Pierluisi and against his opponent in the Puerto Rico Primaries. Guidance regarding educational activities 

under !RC 50\(c)(4) is derived from revenue rulings and court decisions regarding the educational activities of !RC 

50l (c)(3) organizations.11 

22. The following examples illustrate how political campaign intervention principles apply in the context of an 

organization claiming exemption under IRC 50l(c)(4), Endorsing candidates, creating negative campaign ads clearly 

is political campaign intervention. It's a fact that Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro Igualdad can donate as a 

0 https://pcriodismoinvcstigativo.com/2020/08/cstado-cncucntra-guc-las-corporacioncs-fantasmas-guc-donaron-a-salvcmos-a-pucrto
rico-sc-rcgistraron-ilegalmcntc/ 
'" Department of State Cancellation of Foundation for Progress and Fundaci6n Pro lgualdad 
11 At one time, educational and research activities conducted to achieve specific goals were deemed to promote social welfare purposes under IRC 501(c)(4), but not to 
further "exclusively" educational purposes under IRC 50l(c)(3). For example, in Rev. Rul. 60-193, 1960-1 C.B. 195, modified, Rev. Rul. 66-258, 1966-2 C.B. 213, 
modified and superseded, Rev. Rul. 76-456, 1976-2 C.B. 151. an organization conducted educational programs to encourage greater interest and participation in 
governmental and political affairs. The ruling concluded that while such activities promoted social welfare, they did not further "exclusively" educational purposes 

described in IRC 50I (c)(3 ), but were merely ancillary to the organization's non-educational purposes. Rev. Rul. 66-258, however, indicates the activities described in 
Rev. Rul. 60-193 were "educational" under IRC 50l(c)(3), in addition to qualifying under !RC 50l(c)(4). Accordingly, aside from "action organization" issues. little 
difference exists between the types of "educational" activities considered exempt under the two sections. 
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50 l ( c) 4, but in this case the primary purpose of this organization was to put dark money to Salvemos Puerto Rico 

23. According to IRS regulations, a social welfare organization "must operate primarily to further the common good and 

general welfare of the people of the community (such as by bringing about civic betterment and social 

improvements)." Because that furthering of common good may require some degree of activism or advocacy, the IRS 

has detetmined that "Seeking legislation germane to the organization's programs is a pennissible means of attaining 

social welfare purposes." Involvement in political campaigns is not social welfare activity. But it's allowed if it is less 

than half of what the organization does. This is not the case of "Salvemos Puerto Rico", the Electoral Comptroller of 

Puerto Rico, sent a letter to the Puerto Rico Department of State requesting all the documentation regarding 

Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro Igualdad, because they were registered in violation of Puerto Rico, Act. 

No. 164-2009, as amended, "General Corporations Act". 13 

24. Foundation for Progress and Fundacion Pro Igualdad, willfully made and caused contributions to Salvemos Puerto 

Rico in excess of the limits of the Puerto Rico Campaign Finance act and the Election Act, and did so by making and 

causing coordinated expenditure contribution in the fonn of expenditures for specific advertising attacking candidate 

Wanda Vazquez Garced to air negative ads and support Pedro Rafael Pierluisi Urrutia campaign. 

25. Therefore, there is reason to believe that Pedro Rafael Pierluisi Unutia and Joseph Fuentes, using "Salvemos Puerto 

Rico", violated The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, Title 52, United States Code, Sections 

30IO I, et seq,. ("Election Act") (formely Title 2, United State Code, Sections 431, et seq.) limited conuption and the 

apperace of corruption. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

26. Wherefore, the Commission should find reason to believed that Pedro Rafael Pierluisi Urrutia and Joseph Fuentes 

have violated 52 U.S.C. § 30 IO I, et seq, and conduct an immediate investigation under 52 U.C.S § 30 I 09 (a)(2). 

27. Further, the Commission should seek appropriate sanctions for any and all violations, including criminal and civil 

penalties sufficient to deter future violation and an injunction prohibiting the respondents from any and all violations 

in the future, and should seek such additional remedies as are necessary and appropriate to ensure compliance with the 

FECA. 

�'fOmmited, 

J;�avila 

" For other examples of participation or intervention in political campaigns, see Rev. Rul. 76-456, 1976-2 C.B. 151 (publicizing names of political candidates signing 
and rcti.Ising to sign code of fair campaign practices); Rev. Rul. 78-248, 1978-1 C.B. 154 (ce11ain voter's guides); and Rev. Rul. 80-282, 1980-2 C.B. 178 (same); 
Association of the Bar of the City of New York v. Commissioner, 858 F.2d 876 (2d Cir. 1988), cert. denied, 490 U.S. I 030 ( 1989) (non-partisan candidate rating). 

Puerto Rico Electoral Comptroller letter to the Puerto Rico Department of State. 11 
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-- - -- -

VERIFICATION 

The complaints listed below hereby verify that the statement made in the attached Complaint are, upon their information 

and belief, true. 

Sworn pursuant to I 8 U.S.C. § 100 I. 

For Complainant Jorge Davila 

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 31 day of July 2020. 

$ .... 
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EXHIBITS 
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Image# 201607059020112603 PAGE1/12 

r 
FEC 

FORM 3X 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS 
AND DISBURSEMENTS 
For Other Than An Authorized Committee 

7 

Oflice Use On 

1. NAME OF TYPE OR PRINT 'Y Example: If typing, type 12FE4MSCOMMITTEE (in full) over the lines. 

I I I I I I I I I t I ' 

I I I I I II ' 

IHf1 19th St N Suite 1200 
ADDRESS (number and street) 1 I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I .,, 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I ICheck if different 
than previously Artington 
reported. (ACC) I I I I I I I I I I I I ' 

2. FEC IDENTIACATION NUMBER T CITY• STATE• ZIP CODE • 

3. IS THIS NEW AMENDEDC C00611079 XREPORT (N) OR (A) 

4. TVPE OF REPORT (bl Monthly Feb 20 (M2) May 20 (MS) Aug 20 (MB) Nov 20 (M11) 
(Choose One) 

(a) Q.Jarterly Reports: 

April 15 
Ouarterty Report (01) 

July 15X Quarterly Report (02) 

October 15 
Quarterly Report (03) 

January 31 
Year-End Report (YE) 

July 31 Mid-Year 
Report (Non-election 
Year Only) (MY) 

Termination Report 
(TEA) 

(Nor>-€.ladionReport 
Year Onv)

Due On: 
Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (M9) Dec 20 (M12) 

(Non.£1ac:lion 
Vear Olly) 

Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE) 

(c) 12-Day 

PRE-Election 

Report for the: 

Primary (12P) 

Convention (12C) 

General (12G) 

Special (12S) 

Runoff (12A) 

Election on 

I.I u D V 1' y y in the 
State of 

(d) 30-0ay 
POST-Election General (JOG) Runoff (JOA) Special (30S) 

Report for the: 

•• ll D D y y ., y in the 
Election on State of 

" II 
5. Covering Period 04 01 2016 through 06 30 2016 

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. 

Type or Print Name of Treasurer Joseph Fuentes::..________________________________ 

Joseph F11e111esSignature of Treasurer /Elutronically Filed/ Date 07 05 2016 

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g. 

Officel FEC FORM 3X 
Use Rev. 12/2004 _J
Only ..____..____________.____...______.____..______,L 

FE6AN026 
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0.00 

Image# 201607059020112604 

SUMMARY PAGEr I
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 2 

Write or Type Committee Name 

PRP, Inc PAC 

V V 

Report Covering the Period: From: 04 01 2016 To: 06 2016 

COLUMN A COLUMN B 

This Period Calendar Year-to-Date 

6. (a) Cash on Hand 'r' V V 

January 1, 2016 

(b) Cash on Hand at 

Beginning of Reporting Period ........... . 

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19) ............ . 

(d) Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and 
6(c) for Column A and Lines 
6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) .............. . 

7. Total Disbursements (from Line 31) .......... . 

8. Cash on Hand at Close of 
Reporting Period 

(subtract Line 7 from Line 6(d)) ................ . 

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO 

the Committee (Itemize all on 

Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ............... . 

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY 

the Committee (Itemize all on 

Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ............... . 

6550.00 

137901.69 

144451.69 

144399.17 

52.52 

0.00 

0.00 

This committee has qualified as a multicandidate committee. (see FEC FORM 1 M) 

For further information contact: 

Federal Election Commission 
999 E Street, NW 

Washington, DC 20463 

Toll Free 800-424-9530 
Local 202-694-1100 

FE6AN026 

163901.69 

163901.69 

163849.17 

52.52 

_J 
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Image# 201607059020112605 

r 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 06/2004) 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
of Receipts 

Page 3 
7 

Write or Type Committee Name 

PRP, Inc PAC 

Report Covering the Period: From: 04 01 2016 To: 06 30 2016 

COLUMN A COLUMN BI. Receipts Total This Period Calendar Vear-to-Date 

11. Contributions (other than loans) From: 
(a) Individuals/Persons Other 

Than Political Committees 
137845.16 163845.16(i) Itemized (use Schedule A) ........... . 

56.53 56.53(ii) Unitemized .................................... . 
(iii) TOTAL (add 

163901.69 Lines 11 (a)(i) and (ii) ................. ► 137901.69 

0.00 0.00(b) Political Party Committees ................. . 
(c) Other Political Committees 

0.00 0.00(such as PACs) ................................... . 
(d) Total Contributions (add Lines 

11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)) (Carry 
137901.69 163901.69 Totals to Line 33, page 5) .............. ► 

12. Transfers From Affiliated/Other ' 
Party Committees ....................................... . 0.00 0.00

• 
0.00 0.0013. All Loans Received ..................................... 

~ 

14. Loan Repayments Received ...................... . 0.00 0.00 

15. Offsets To Operating Expenditures 
(Refunds, Rebates, etc.) 
(Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5).............. . 0.00 0.00 

16. Refunds of Contributions Made 
to Federal Candidates and Other 
Political Committees ................................... . 0.00 0.00 

17. Other Federal Receipts 
(Dividends, Interest, etc.) ........................... . 0.00 0.00 

18. Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds 
(a) Non-Federal Account 

(from Schedule H3) ............................ . 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00(b) Levin Funds (from Schedule HS) ........ . 

(c) Total Transfers (add 1S(a) and 18(b)) .. 0.00 0.00 

19. Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d), 
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c)) ......... ► 137901 .69 163901.69 

20. Total Federal Receipts 
(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19) ......... ► 137901 .69 163901.69 

L _J 
FE6AN026 

MUR777200011
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Image# 201607059020112606 

' DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE -, 
of Disbursements 

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 4 
COLUMN A COLUMN BII. Disbursements 

Total This Period Calendar Year-to-Date 
21. Operating Expenditures:

(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (from Schedule H4) 

0.00 0.00(i) Federal Share ............................ . . 

(ii) Non-Federal Share ..................... . 0.00 0.00 
(b) Other Federal Operating 

Expenditures ...................................... . 0.00 0.00 
(c) Total Operating Expenditures 

0.00(add 21 (a)(i), (a)(ii), and (b)) ............. 111>- 0.00 
22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party 

0.00 0.00Committees ................................................ . 
23. Contributions to 

Federal Candidates/Committees 0.000.00and Other Political Committees ................ . 
24. Independent Expenditures 

0.00 0.00(use Schedule E) ...................................... . 
25. Coordinated Pa� Expendituresl�s�·�ci·e�i�1 })�?.! .................................. .. 0.00 0.00 

0.0026. Loan Repayments Made ........................... . 0.00 

0.000.0027. Loans Made .............................................. .. 
28. Refunds of Contributions To: 

(a) Individuals/Persons Other 0.00 0.00Than Political Committees ................ . 

0.00(b) Political Party Committees ................ . 0.00 
(c) Other Political Committees 

0.00 0.00(such as PACs) ................................. .. 

(d) Total Contribution Refunds 
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c)) ........... Ill>- 0.00 0.00 

163849.1729. Other Disbursements ............................... .. 144399.17 

30. Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431 (20)) 
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity 

(from Schedule H6) 
0.00 0.00(i) Federal Share .............................. .. 

0.00 0.00(ii) "Levin" Share ................................ . 
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely 

0.00 0.00With Federal Funds ................ . 
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add .. 

0.00 0.00Lines 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b)) .... Ill>-

31. Total Disbursements (add Lines 21 (c), 22, 
23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c)) .. 163849.17144399.17 

32. Total Federal Disbursements 
(subtract Line 21 (a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii) 
from Line 31 ) .............................................. Ill>- 144399.17 163849.17 

L _J 
FE6AN026 

MUR777200012
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35. 

37. 

Image# 201607059020112607 

DETAILED SUMMARY PAGEr --,of Disbursements 
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 5 

Ill. Net Contributions/Operating Ex COLUMN A COLUMN B 

penditures Total This Period Calendar Year-to-Date 

33. Total Contributions (other than loans) 
137901.69 163901.69(from Line 11 (d), page 3) .......................... 

34. Total Contribution Refunds 
0.00 0.00(from Line 28(d)) ........................................ 

Net Contributions (other than loans) 
137901.69 163901.69(subtract Line 34 from Line 33) ................ 

36. Total Federal Operating Expenditures 
0.00 0.00(add Line 21 (a)(i) and Line 21 (b)) ......... � � 

Offsets to Operating Expenditures 
0.00 0.00(from Line 15, page 3) ............................... 

38. Net Operating Expenditures 
0.00 0.00(subtract Line 37 from Line 36) ..............1/".' 

L _J 
FE6AN026 

MUR777200013
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Image# 201607059020112608 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE 6 OF 12 
Use separate schedule(s) (check only one) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for each category of the 
11b 11c 12l8i 11aDetailed Summary Page R R R 

13 14 15 16 n17 
Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITIEE (la F"II) 
� PRP, Inc PAC 

A. 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Alejandro Brito Date of Receipt 

' '·' D 0 ' 

04 29 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4130

-

Mailing Address Las Cumbres Final 199 

City State Zip Code 
Guaynabo PR 00969 I this PeriodAme Me.ma Item 

50000.00FEC ID number of contributing 
C 

. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
B. Antonio Farnos Date of Receipt 

Mailing Address 51 E 92nd St. ' 

05 31 2016 

federal political committee. 
Memo Item Name of Employer uccupation

I
Brito Development Developer 
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date 'YB Primary D General 

50000.00Other (specify) .,.. 
.

J 

City State Zip Code Transaction ID: SA11Al.4140 
-New York NY 10128 Am< Merna' Item t this Period 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name ot t::mployer 

C

I Occupation 

50000.00 

Self Employed 

Receipt For:B Primary D General 

Financial Consultant 

Aggregate Year-to-Date 'Y 

Other (specify) 'Y 75000.00 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
C. Joseph Fuentes Date of Receipt 

Mailing Address 1881 N Nash St Unit 1012 ' 

05 31 2016 
City State Zip Code Transaction ID: SA11Al.4137 
Arlington VA 22209 Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name ot t::mployer 

CI Occupation 

6600.00 

FFC CPA 
Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date 'Y 

B Primary D General 
6600.00Other (specify) .,.. 

106600.00SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............................................................................ 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... � I ' 

FE6AN026 FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200014

https://106600.00
https://50000.00


u I " I> 

I 
l 

Image# 201607059020112609 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE 7 OF 12 
Use separate schedule(s) (check only one) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for each category of the f8i11a 
R R R11b 11c 12Detailed Summary Page 

13 14 15 16 n17 
Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (In Full) 
) PRP, Inc PAC 

A. 

B. 

C. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Mounir Jose Date of Receipt 

< , \' V 

05 24 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4132

-

Mailing Address 1760 Loiza Street Suite 303 

City 
San Juan 

State Zip Code 
PR 00907 t this PeriodAme Me.ma' Item 

20000.00
' 

Memo Item 

Date of Receipt
' , V I 

05 24 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4134 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

Name of l::mployer 
Self Employed 

C 

uccupation 
BusinessmanI 

Receipt For: 
Primary D General

" Other (specify) T 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Rafael Oller 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

20000.00 
l ' 

Mailing Address PO Box 16440 

City 
San Juan 

State Zip Code 
PR 00907 - t this PeriodAme Memo· l;m 

300.00' 

Date of Receipt 
I 

06 08 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4145 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. C 

Name of Employer 
Sono, S.E. 

Occupation 
BusinessmanI

Receipt For:EJ Primary D General 
Other (specify) T 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Anthony Pierluisi 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

300.00 
l 

Mailing Address 1760 Loiza Street Suite 303 

City 
San Juan 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. 

State Zip Code 
PR 00907 

C 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

472.58
' 

Name of Employer 
Coca Cola 

Occupation 
ManagerI

Receipt For: 
Primary General 
Other (specify T[ 

Aggregate Year-to-Date T 

472.58 

20772.58SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............................................................................ ..... ' ' 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... .... ' ' . 

FE6AN026 
FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200015

https://20772.58


---- - ----------------

--- - ----------------- -- ---.--------------------1 

--- - - ---------------- -----.--------------------1 
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�
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R
11b 

Image# 201607059020112610 

SCHEDULE A (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE 8 OF 12 
Use separate schedule(s) (check only one) 

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS for each category of the 
Detailed Summary Page 

13 14 
R11c 12R 

15 16 n17 
Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (lo F"II) 
PRP, Inc PAC 

A. 

B. 

C. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Michael Pierluisi Date of Receipt 

I.I ,., D D \' V 

06 08 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4143 

Mailing Address 250 Munoz-Rivera Ave #800 

City State Zip Code 
San Juan PR 00913 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. C 

Name of Employer I Occupation 
O'Neil & Borges Lawyer 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

472.58 

Memo Item 

Date of Receipt 
V 

06 01 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4141 

Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date 'f'

B 
Primary D General 
Other (specify) 'f' 

J 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Parry Singh 

472.58
. 

Mailing Address 1760 Loiza Street St Suite 303 

City State Zip Code 
San Juan PR 00907 

FEC ID number of contributing 
Cfederal political committee. 

Name of Employer I Occupation 
Self-employed Investor 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

5000.00 

Memo Item 

Date of Receipt 
V 

04 07 2016 
Transaction ID: SA11Al.4128 

Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date 'f'

B 
Primary D General 
Other (specify) 'f' 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Juan Jose Vilella 

5000.00 

Mailing Address Pmb 291 1353 Rd. 19 

City State Zip Code 
Guaynabo PR 00966 

FEC ID number of contributing 
federal political committee. C 

Name of Employer Occupation 
Villella Law Offices LawyerI 

Amount of Each Receipt this Period 

5000.00 

Memo Item 

Receipt For: Aggregate Year-to-Date 'f'

B 
Primary D General 
Other (specify) 'f' 5000.00 

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional) ............................................................................ Ii> ' ' 10472.58
. 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... Ii> ' l 

137845.16
. 

FE6AN026 FEC Schedule A (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200016
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Image# 201607059020112612 

Memo Item 
SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE 10 OF 12 

Use separate schedule(s) (check only one) ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS for each category of the 21b 22 23 2 26
Detailed Summary Page Fxl 

2 

27 28a 28b 2ac X 29 30bR R R Fl 4 5 R 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (lo F,11) 

) PRP, Inc PAC 

A. FFC 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

Date of Disbursement 

,, t V I 

06 09 2016Mailing Address 1701 Pennsylvania Ave NW Suite 300 

City State Zip Code 
Washington DC 20006 T,Memo ltem 1.4174 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

1001.69 
I ' 

Memo Item 

Date of Disbursement 
,.. J L 0 

04 29 2016 

Purpose of uisoursement 

Category/
Type 

c..;anclidate Name 

Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 
f-.- Senate 

B 
Primary D General

- President Other (specify) ..,.
State: District: 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

B. Grupo M Puerto Rico/ MEC 

Mailing Address 87 Tabonucco St 1506 

City State Zip Code 
Guaynabo PR 00968 

Transaction ID: 5829.4165 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

28515.00 
, l 

J 

Date of Disbursement 
,., • " ' ' 

04 09 2016 

Purpose of Disbursement 

Category/
Type 

Cana1aate Name 

Office Sought: Ho,� Disbursement For: 
Senate 

B 
Primary D General 

� President Other (specify) ..,.
State: District: 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)

C. Producciones Guareber, Inc 

Mailing Address 667 La Paz St 

City State Zip Code 
San Juan PR 00907 
Purpose of Disbursement 

Candidate Name Category/
Type 

Transaction ID: 5829.4159 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

11050.00 
, 

J
Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 

Senate 

B
Primary D General

-
President Other (specify) ..,.

State: District: 

40566.69SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) .................................................................. .... ' ' . 
TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... ..... I 

FE6AN026 FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200018

https://40566.69
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Image# 201607059020112613 

Memo Item 
SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X) I PAGE 11 OF 12FOR LINE NUMBER:

Use separate schedule(s) (check only one) ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS for each category of the 

30b 
21b 22 23 

X 29
Detailed Summary Page R R R27 2ac28a 28b 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITTEE (lo F,11) 
) PRP, Inc PAC 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Date of DisbursementA. Producciones Guareber, Inc 

,.1 ll l V r 

04 21 2016Mailing Address 667 La Paz St 

City State Zip Code 
T,Memo Item 1.4164San Juan PR 00907 

t-'urpose or uisoursement 
Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

Cancliaate Name Category/ 
I ' 

4550.00
.Type 

Office Sought: ci Ho,se Disbursement For: Memo Item 
Senate 

B 
Primary D General 

President Other (specify) .., 
State: District: 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Date of DisbursementB. Producciones Guareber, Inc 

d C I V 

05 04 2016Mailing Address 667 La Paz St 

City State Zip Code 
Transaction ID: S829.4175

San Juan PR 00907 
t->urpose of Disbursement 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 
Candidate Name Category/ 9100.00Type ' 
Office Sought: Ho,se Disbursement For: JSenate Primary D General 

EJPresident Other (specify) ..,....... 
State: District: 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 
Date of DisbursementC. Producciones Guareber, Inc 

,.1 ' t c ( 

05 26 2016Mailing Address 667 La Paz St 

City State Zip Code 
Transaction ID: S829.4167

San Juan PR 00907 
Purpose of Disbursement 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 
Gandidate Name Category/ 22000.00Type 

' 

Office Sought; ci Ho,se Disbursement For: 
JSenate 

B 
Primary D General 

President Other (specify) .., 
State: District: 

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) .................................................................. � ' ' 

35650.00 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... � , ' 
. 

FE6AN026 FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200019

https://22000.00
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Image# 201607059020112614 

SCHEDULE B (FEC Form 3X) FOR LINE NUMBER: I PAGE 12 

Use separate schedule(s) 
for each category of the 

(check only one) ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS 

29f;J
25 26 

R 

b 22 2321 
27 

24Detailed Summary Page R28a R28bR R28c 30b 

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions 
or for commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committee. 

NAME OF COMMITIEE (In Full) 
PRP, Inc PAC 

B. 

C. 

Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial)
A. Producciones Guareber, Inc Date of Disbursement 

!J " 0 . 

05 31 2016Mailing Address 667 La Paz St 

City State Zip Code 
San Juan PR 00907 Transaction ID: 5829.4172 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

50000.00 
J 

Memo Item 

Date of Disbursement 
,., "' • r ' ., V .. 

Purpose of Disbursement 

Category/
Type 

Candidate Name 

BOffice Sought: Hoose Disbursement For: 
Senate 

B 
Primary D General 

President Other (specify) • 
State: District: 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip Code 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

' . 

Memo Item 

Date of Disbursement 
'·' , y V � 

Purpose of Disbursement 

Category/
Type 

c;and1date Name 

Office Sought: House Disbursement For: 
Senate 

B 
Primary LJ General 

.._ President Other (specify) • 
State: District: 
Full Name (Last, First, Middle Initial) 

Mailing Address 

City State Zip Code 

Amount of Each Disbursement this Period 

.' l 

Memo Item 

Purpose of Disbursement 

Category/
Type 

Candidate Name 

B """"Office Sought: 
Senate 
President 

State: District: 

Disbursement For: 

B 
Primary D General 
Other (specify) • 

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) .................................................................. .... ' ' 
50000.00

. 

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only) ............................................................... .... ' ' 
144340.17 

FE6AN026 FEC Schedule B (Form 3X) Rev. 12/2015 

MUR777200020



Government of Puerto Rico 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRY 

I, Elmer L. Roman, Secretary of State of the Government of Puerto Rico; 

CERTIFY: That FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC., register number 445221, 
is a Domestic Corporation Non Profit organized under the laws of Puerto Rico 
on this 10th of June, 2020 at 09:08 PM. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned by virtue 
of the authority vested by law, hereby issues this 
certificate and affixes the Great Seal of the 
Government of Puerto Rico, in the City of San Juan, 
Puerto Rico, today, June 10, 2020. 

Elmer L. Roman 
Secretary of State 

1783006 - $5.00 

MUR777200021



Government of Puerto Rico 

Department of State 

Transaction Date: 10.Jun-2020 
Register No: 445221 
Order No: 1783006 

Government of Puerto Rico 

Certificate of Incorporation of a Non-Stock Corporation 

The name of the Domestic Corporation is: FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC. 
Desired term for the entity name is: Inc. 

Its designated office in the Government of Puerto Rico will be located at: 

Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Phone {787) 752-9999 

The name, street and mailing address of the Resident Agent in charge of said office is: 

Name FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC. 
Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Email foundationforprogresspr@gmail.com 
Phone (787) 752-9999 

This is a Non-Profit entity whose nature of business or purpose is as follows: 

The Foundation is organized and shall be operated exclusively for charitable and/or education 
purposes, for the promotion of social welfare in the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico or such other 
purposes which will allow the Foundation to qualify as a tax-exempt organization under the 
provisions of Section 1101.01 (a)(2)(A) of 2011 of the Internal Revenue Code for a New Puerto 
Rico (the "PR Code") and/or 501(c)(4) of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the 
"US Code"), as such sections may be amended from time to time, or the equivalent sections of 

any law that may substitute or replace the PR Code and/or the US Code. 

The principal category or purposes that are better described is as follows: 

Social Services 

The organization form that best identifies this corporation is as follows: 

Foundation 

'I 

The corporation shall not have the authority to issue any capital stock. 

The conditions of membership will be stated in the by-laws. 

Certlicate or lncorporafon or a Non-Stock Corporafon Page 1 of 2 
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FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC. Domestic Coq,or.tlion 

The name, street and mailing address of each lncorporator is as follows: 

Name FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC. 
Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Email fou ndationforprogresspr@gmai I.com 

~rmmnt1 '. 
Faculties will not end by presenting this Certificate. 

The term of existence of this entity will be: Perpetual 

The date from which the entity will be effective is: 10.Jun-2020 

Documen Date Issued 

~iMi=Ml=P)tl•@•1§a@ID~•1;\1 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We Rodriguez, Alexio mar, the undersigned, for the purpose of forming a 
corporation pursuant to the laws of Puerto Rico, hereby swear that the facts herein stated are true. This 
10th day of June, 2020. 

Certifocale a lncorpaalion of a Non-Slack Corporation Page 2 a 2 
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Government of Puerto Rico 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRY 

I, Elmer L. Roman, Secretary of State of the Government of Puerto Rico; 

CERTIFY: That FUNDACl6N PRO IGUALDAD INC., register number 445222, is 
a Domestic Corporation Non Profit organized under the laws of Puerto Rico on 
this 10th of June, 2020 at 09:15 PM. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned by virtue 
of the authority vested by law, hereby issues this 
certificate and affixes the Great Seal of the 
Government of Puerto Rico, in the City of San Juan, 
Puerto Rico, today, June 10, 2020. 

Elmer L. Roman 
Secretary of State 

1783010-$5.00 

MUR777200024
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Government of Puerto Rico 

Department of State 

Transaction Date: 10-J1.11-2020 
Register No: 445222 
Order No: 1783010 

Government of Puerto Rico 

Certificate of Incorporation of a Non-Stock Corporation 

~ c(il.)i•t•1t\ffl0m · • 
The name of the Domestic Corporation is: FUNDACl6N PRO IGUALDAD INC. 
Desired term for the entity name is: Inc. 

'I 

Its designated office in the Government of Puerto Rico will be located at: 

Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Phone (787) 755-8080 

The name, street and mailing address of the Resident Agent in charge of said office is: 

Name FUNDACl6N PRO IGUALDAD INC. 
Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Email fundacionproigualdad@gmail.com 
Phone (787) 755-8080 

ttiJmffimMt<m?f.'ti=@W41--r 
This is a Non-Profit entity whose nature of business or purpose is as follows: 

La Fundaci6n esta organizada y funcionara exclusivamente con fines beneficos y / o educativos, 
para la promoci6n del bienestar social en el Estado Libre Asociado de Puerto Rico o cualquier 
otro prop6sito que permita a la Fundaci6n callficar como una organizaci6n exenta de impuestos 
bajo las disposiciones de la Secci6n 1101.01 (a) (2) (A) del 2011 del C6digo de Rentas lntemas 
para un Nuevo Puerto Rico (el "C6digo PR") y / o 501 (c) (4) del C6digo de Rentas lntemas de los 
Estados Unidos de 1986 ( el "C6digo de EE. UU."), seg(m dichas secciones sean modificarse 
peri6dicamente, o las secciones equivalentes de cualquier ley que pueda sustituir o reemplazar 
el C6digo de Rentas lnternas de Puerto Rico ode EE. UU. 

The principal category or purposes that are better described is as follows: 

Social Services 

The organization form that best identifies this corporation is as follows: 

Foundation 

l@@tj~-~ 
The corporation shall not have the authority to issue any capital stock. 

Certificate a Incorporation ofa Non-Stock Corpora lion Page 1 of 2 
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FUNOACl6N PRO IGUALOAO INC. Domestic Co,po,allon 

The conditions of membership will be stated in the by-laws. 

The name, street and mailing address of each lncorporator is as follows: 

Name FUNDACl6N PRO IGUALDAD INC. 
Street Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Mailing Address PO BOX 10195, SAN JUAN, PR, 00908 
Email fundacionproigualdad@gmail.com 

~~Iii!~ I • 
r=.! - - -ri@f#ii#•mtZtl -

Faculties will not end by presenting this Certificate. 

The term of existence of this entity will be: Perpetual 

The date from which the entity will be effective is: 1 0..Jun-2020 

Document Date Issued 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I/We Rodriguez, Alexiomar, the undersigned, for the purpose of forming a 
corporation pursuant to the laws of Puerto Rico, hereby swear that the facts herein stated are true. This 
10th day of June, 2020. 

Certif1eate of Incorporation ofa Non-Stock Corporation Page 2 of 2 
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8/Sf.2020 FEC Disclosure Form 3X for SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 

FEC FOR1\13X 

REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

For Other Than An Authorized Committee 

FILING FEC-1418344 

1. SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 
100119TH ST N SUITE 1200 
ARUNGTON, Virginia 22209 

2. FEC Committee ID#: Coo746594 

3. This committee has NOT qualified as a multicandidate 
committee (see FEC Form 1M) 

4. Report Type = JUL QUARTERLY 
Filed: 07/ 09/2020 

SUMMARY PAGE 
DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE 
Schedule A Filings {ITEMIZED RECEIPTS) 

S\J~\/H\111\.K\ J'l\G..i '. 

5 . Covering Period 05/19/2020 Through 06/30/2020 

Column A Column L3 
This Vear To 

Period D 

6. (a) cash on hand, January 1, 2020 0.00 

(b) Cash on hand at Beginning of Reporting 
Period 0.00 

(c) Total Receipts (from line 19) 250007.00 250007.00 

(d) Subtotal (6(b) + 6(c) for A, 6(a) + 6(c) 
for B) 

250007.00 250007.00 

7. Total Disbursements 7.00 7.00 

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period 250000.00 250000.00 

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the 
Committee 0.00 

Itemize all on SCHEDULE C or SCHEDULE D 

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the 
Committee 0.00 

Itemize all on SCHEDULE C or SCHEDULE D 

Treasurer: JOSEPH A FUENrES 
Date Signed: 07/09/2020 

https://doc:query.fec.govkgi-bin/forms/C007 46594/1418344/ 1/3 

MUR777200027

https://doc:query.fec.govkgi-bin/forms/C007


J 1' U 

8/5/2020 FEC Disclosure Form 3X for SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 

(End Summary Page, FEC FORM 3X) 

>E AILhD � 1vL 1.\R'' PAliE 

Of Receipts And Disbursements 

Column A 

This 

Period 

I. Receipts 

11. Contributions ( other than loans) From: 

(a) Individuals/Persons Other than Political Committees 

(i) Itemized 250000.00 

(ii) Unitemized 7.00 

(iii) Total (ll(a)(i) + ll(a)(ii)) 250007.00 

(b) Political Party Commitees 0.00 

(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACS) 0.00 

(d) Total Contributions (ll(a)(iii) + (b) + (c)) 250007.00 

12. Transfers From Affiliated/Other Party 
0.00 

Committees 

13. All Loans Received 0.00 

14. Loan Repayments Received 0.00 

15. Offsets to Operating Expenditures (Refunds, 
0.00 

Rebates, etc) 

16. Refunds of Contributions made to Fed. 
0.00 

Candidates and other Political Committees 

17. Other Federal Receipts (Dividends, Interest, 
0.00 

etc) 

18. Transfers from Non-Federal and Levin Funds 

(a) Non-Federal Account (SCHEDULE H3) 0.00 

(b) Levin Funds (SCHEDULE HS) 0.00 

(c) Total Transfers ( 18(a) + 18(b) ) 0.00 

19. Total Receipts (ll(d) + 12 + 13 + 14 + 15 + 
250007 .00 

16 + 17 + 18) 

20. Total Federal Receipts (19 - 18(c)) 250007 .00 

II. Disbursements 

21. Operating Expenditures 

(a) Shared Federal/Nonfederal Activity (SCHEDULE H4) 

(i) Federal Share 0.00 

(ii) Nonfederal Share 0.00 

(b) Other Federal Operating Expenditures 7.00 

(c) Total Operating Expenditures (21(a)(i) + (a) 
7.00 

(ii) + (b)) 

22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party Committees 0.00 

23. Contributions to Fed. Candidates/Committees 
0.00 

and Other Political Committees 

24. Independent Expenditures (SCHEDULE E) 0.00 

25. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Party 
0.00 

Committees (SCHEDULE F) 

https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C007 46594/1418344/ 

Column B 

Calendar 

Year 

250000.00 

7.00 

250007.00 

0.00 

0.00 

250007.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

250007 .00 

250007 .00 

0.00 

0.00 

7.00 

7.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

2/3 
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8/5/2020 FEC Disclosure Form 3X for SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 

Column A Column B 

This Calendar 

Period Year 

26. Loan Repayments Made 0.00 0.00 

27. Loans Made 0.00 0.00 

28. Refunds of Contributions To: 

(a) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political 
Committees 

0.00 0.00 

(b) Political Party Committees 0.00 0.00 

(c) Other Political Committees (such as PACs) 0.00 0.00 

(d) Total Contribution Refunds (28(a) + (b) + 
(c)) 

0.00 0.00 

29. Other Disbursements 0.00 0.00 

30. Federal Election Activity 

(a) (i) Allocated Federal Election Activity -

Federal Share (SCHEDULE H6) 
0.00 0.00 

(a) (ii) Allocated Federal Election Activity - Levin 
Share (SCHEDULE H6) 

0.00 0.00 

(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely with 
Federal Funds 

0.00 0.00 

(c) Total Federal Election Activity ( 30(a) 
(i)+30(a)(ii)+30(b) ) 

0.00 0.00 

31. Total Disbursements ( 
21(c)+23+24+25+26+27+28(d)+29+30(c) ) 

7.00 7.00 

32. Total Federal Disbursements (31-21(a)(ii)-30(a) 
(ii)) 

7.00 7.00 

III. Net Contributions/Operating Expenditures 

33. Total Contributions (other than loans) (ll(d)) 250007.00 250007.00 

34. Total Contribution Refunds (28(d)) 0.00 0.00 

35. Net Contributions (other than loans) (32 - 33) 250007.00 250007.00 

36. Total Federal Operating Expenditures (21(a)(i) 
7.00 7.00 

+ 21(b)) 

37. Offsets to Operating Expenditures (15) 0.00 0.00 

38. Net Operating Expenditures 7.00 7.00 

(End Detailed Summary Page, FEC FORM 3X) 

Generated Wed Aug 5 10:20:05 2020 

Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 (800) 424-9530 In Washington (202) 694-1100 
For the hearing impaired, TTY (202) 219-3336 Send comments and suggestions about this site to: webmaster@fec.gov. 

https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C007 46594/1418344/ 3/3 

MUR777200029

https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C007
mailto:webmaster@fec.gov
https://250007.00
https://250007.00
https://250007.00
https://250007.00


, __ _ 

8/5/2020 Form 1 for PRP PAC 

FEC I· ORl\I 1 

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 

FILING FEC-1406660 

1. PRPPAC 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, VA 22209 
Email: joey@fuentes-fernandez.com;joey@fuentes-fernandez.com 

2. Date: 05/19/2020 

3. FEC Committee ID#: Coo746594 

This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal 
candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund or a party 
committee. 

Affiliated Committees/Organizations 
NONE 

Custodian of Records: 
Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, VA 22209 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Treasurer: 
Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Designated Agent(s): 
Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 
Title: CPA-Treasurer 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Banks or Depositories 
Citibank 
1775 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

Signed: Joseph Fuentes 
Date Signed: 05/19/2020 

FORMTEXT-1 
FORMTEXT-2 

https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C007 46594/1406660/ 1/2 
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8/5/2020 Form 1 for PRP PAC 

(End FEC FORM 1) 

Generated Wed Aug s 10:21:00 2020 

Federal Election Commission, 999 E Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 (800) 424-9530 In Washington (202) 694-1100 
For the hearing impaired, TTY (202) 219-3336 Send comments and suggestions about this site to: webmaster@fec.gov. 
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8/5/2020 Form 1 for SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 

FEC FORl\l 1 

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION 

FILING FEC-1414600 

1. SALVEMOS A PUERTO RICO 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, VA 22209 
Email: joey@fuentes-fernandez.com;joey@fuentes-fernandez.com 

2. Date: 05/19/2020 
3. FEC Committee ID#: Coo746594 

This committee supports/opposes more than one Federal 
candidate and is NOT a separate segregated fund or a party 
committee. 

Affiliated Committees/Organizations 
NONE 

, __ 

Custodian of Records: 

Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, VA 22209 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Treasurer: 
Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Designated Agent(s): 

Joseph Fuentes 
1001 19th St N 
Suite 1200 
Arlington, Virginia 22209 
Title: CPA-Treasurer 
Phone # (571) 384-7941 

Banks or Depositories 
Citibank 
1775 Pennsylvania Ave NW 
Washington, DC 20006 

Signed: Joseph Fuentes 
Date Signed: 06/23/2020 
Official Committee URL: www.salvemosnr.com 

NOTE: URL is different than previously reported 

https://docquery.fec.gov/cgi-bin/forms/C007 46594/1414600/ 1/2 
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8/5/2020 PHOT0-2020-07-30-19-49-05.jpg 

Luis Anthony @LuisAnthony... •6/28/20 
El equipo electoral @pnp_pr de 

nuestro pr6ximo gobernador 
@pedropierluisi esta aceitado esta 
afinadito, estamos listos, bien 
organizados, para las primarias del 9 de 
Agosto de 2020. La base y LA MAYORIA 
estan con Pierluisi ES UN VERDADERO 
ESTADISTA DESDE LA CUNA. #Presente 
IE=~ 

Pierluisi News and 9 others 

Q5 t.l. 38 C}79 

1/1 
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815/2020 PHOTO-2020-07-30.19-49-40.jpg 

Pedro R. Pierluisi O @pedro.... 6/28/20 
' .} jYa se siente el triunfo en el norte de la 

Isla~ Hoy estamos recorriendo las 
Municipios de Dorado, Vega Alta y Vega 
Baja junta a nuestro liderato de la palma. 
ilistos para el gran triunfo este proximo 9 
de agosto! 

Q33 t_l,94 Q278 

• 
Luis Anthony 
@LuisAnthony40 

Replying to @pedropierluisi 

.... El equipo electoral de nuestro 

pr6ximo gobernador @pedropierluisi 

esta aceitado esta afinadito, estamos 

listos y bien organizados, para las 

primarias del 9 de agosto de 2020. La 

base y la mayorfa estan con Pierluisi 

ES UN VERDADERO ESTADISTA 

DESDE LA CUNA. fJ 

1/1 

MUR777200035



PHOT0-2020-07-30-19-50-28.jpg 8/5/2020 

Pedro R. Pierluisi O @pedro... • 6/27/20 
~ jManana nos vamos de Rally! Saca tu 

bandera, prepara tu vehfculo de motor 
para y acompananos a partir de la 1:oo pm 
junta a Chabelo Malina. jTe Esperamos! 

Q30 tl,76 ()206 

Luis• Anthony

• @LuisAnthony40 

Replying to @pedropierluisi 

;:J- PUERTO RICO TIENE UN FUTURO 

BRILLANTE con el Ex Comisionado 

Residente En Washington De Ledo. 

Pedro Pierluisi Urrutia, Vota el 9 de 
Agosto de 2020 en las primarias PNP, 

por un Verdadero lfder, un Verdadero 

Estadista de cuna desde siempre, de 
acci6n. de resultados visibles. 

1/1 

MUR777200036



ACTUALIDAD 

Super Pacs y campalias en redes 2020: las mil y una 
formas de burlar la fiscalizaci6n 
Un Super Pac que lmpulsa una campaiia en contra de la Gobernadora y fue registrado por un donante y 
allegado de Pedro Pierlulsi recibi6 $250 mil en donativos de dos fundaciones fantasma. 

- e)o..rnans Suarez " I Publicodo: 25 dejulio 2020 D IDS 1111 PM IActuolizodo 2de ogoslo 2020 o IDS 12:26PM 

Las restriccionesadoptadas por plataforrnas corno Facebooke lnstagram para lacornpra de anuncios politicos en sus 

redes sociales en busca de mayor transparencia durante esteciclo electoral se quedan conas ante la proliferac:i6n de 

cuentascreadasen las redessociales por grupos que buscan hacercampaiiaoatacara uncandidatosin que seconozca 

quienes las manejano de d6nde sale el dineroque las financia. 

Algunos de estos grupos han pagadoanuncios en las redes, televisi6ny vallas publicitarias sin estar registrados en la Oficina del 

Contralor Electoral por ser Super Comites de Acci6n Politica (Super Pacs) inscritos en otrasjurisdicciones en Estados Unidos. Al 

igual queottos que si est.in registrados en Pueno Rico, pueden gastar grandes sumas de dinero, sin limite. 

Un Super Pac de recientecreaci6n en Pueno Rico recibi6 dos transferenciasde $250,000 de dos corporaciones sin fines de lucro 

fantasmas rcgistradasel mismo dia con la misma direcci6n postal y sin nombre de algun agente residente, segun se refleja en el 

Registro de Corporaciones del Depanamento de Estado. 

DemomC'nto jrrumpcm Idpilntc11ld dd televisorunaknagcn en bliJnco y nc:wm de IdgobcmiJdora, tvanda VJZ4ucz. 1nnrd0umcnrc r csaxhc1 &J vozde 
un /ocutor qiMdn "hqgmt~q~ tiffl~grilnd~ hdbiliddlkspiltammtiry~ng.a1'Mn, srguidod~e.vtractosd~vdrias MtlPvis tisa /am.1ndat;,rj.J lrMgo<k 
jJrammt;,rcomogobl!m.ldora ~n las ~•st!BUrdbdnot~n« aspiradon~po/Micas. EJanurr»t~rmina con~~sttibJ/lo ,.En tv.Jnd.J V.izqUC!'Z nos~pl)l!(M 
ctttr", piJI.Jbrasq~ tc1mbiinap.>TPCM M liJponada tk Idp.igiru,~F~rleSJlvemn&.1Puerro Ricon,m M4-,.,wfiwbook.ron,1S>Nrn,oul'ffJCt1SJd;J el19 
de pniode,st~dilo. 

Con apenas unos cientos de seguidores, esta p.igina administrada desde Virginia ha gastado hasta $10,496 en publicidad en 

Fac:ebooke lnstagram para promocionar videos contra la Gobernadora coo el potencial de alc:anzar a millones de personas, lll: 

acuerdo oon la informaci6n WC publica Facebook (hlic~ J1www.facfhook...rni-n/acl·dlihr.1r,J> 

Sa)vemos aPu,:rto Rjco 0JUP:(!WWWHl'!laJ9SPC£01D0es un Super Comite de Acci6n Politica que se dedica a hacer campaiias 

independientcs a favor o en contra decandidatoso panidos politicosque fue registradoen la Comisi6n Federal de Elecciones 

(FEC) con sede en Virginia, por el CPA Joseph Fuentes, conocido como Joey Fuentes Fernandez quien ha estado vinculado al 

candidato primarista (hups:JJwww.t'lnuC'Wldlll.comh'HllkiAS(polltlc.1(VldtM{P£dro•pttr1ukl•NO•ts•rldk-ulo•yo•M•ttn1p•nW•9u...-.-.,rr-con-~ -

~lagobemaci6n por el Panido Nuevo Progresista, Pedro Pierluisi El pasado 25 de junio, gstg Sypgr pac a,:Jbjo dp,; 

donatillos.de S115 000 y $25 ooo nmm ®""'·•PIICl•-"'"'/fll•(d(ia7.daywortcskll8}:11<wSV<CLDuFNG81<M£wh,g,.slurlngl de Fundaci6n Pro 

lgualdad, lnc.y Foundation For Progress, Inc., respectivamente. 

https://periodismoinwsligativo.com/2020/07/super-pacs-y-campanas-en-redes-2020-las-mil-y-una-rormas-de-burlar-la-fiscalizacion/ 1/6 
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Durante el pasado ciclo electoral, Fuentes Fernandez registro en la FECel Super Pac PRP, INC. PAC. Entre susdonantes riguran 

Michael Pierluisiy AnthonyPierluisi, hijos delcandidato. Entre el uo de eneroy els de octubre de 2016, este Super Pac repono 

S163,924.17 en gastos. El nombre del Super Pac coincide con las siglas de Pedro R Pierluisi. 

Con esasmismas siglasse origino el pasado 19 de mayo Salvemos a Pueno Rico. Segun los documentos de la FEC, Fuentes 

Fernandez sometio una enmlenda el r, de mayo para cambiar el nombre de PRP PAC a Salvemos a Puerto Rico. 

Las dos "fundaciones" que donaron a Salvemos a Pueno Rico fueron registradas en el Departamento de Estado como 

corporaciones sin fines de lucro el pasado 10 de junio con apenas unos minutos de diferencia. Comparten la misma direccion 

postal yen ningunode los documentos se hace constar el nombre de sus incorporadores ni quienes componen su junta 

directiva. Tampoco hay una direccion fisica como requiere la ley. 

Fuentes no contesto llamadas ni mensajesen ninguno de los dos telefonos a los que se le llamo. Pedro Pierluisi envio una 

reaccion escrita: "Mi campalla no liene absoluramente nada que ver con los PACs que han mencionado". Alladio que esta 

enfocado en presentar una campar'\a "posiliva y de propuestas, que es lo que ha esrado publicandose ranto en las redes sociales 

yen mis paginas de internet, comoen losmediostradicionales". 

Al pedir una reaccion a Pierluisi sobre las dos "fundaciones" de las que no hay rastroy que donaron $250,000 al PAC que lo 

apoya, solo dijo: "No tengo informacion alguna sobre eso". 

S.ilvemas .i Pu•no Rico 
I l II I M• 

1Cada vez que habla MIENTEI 1Sacala el 9 de agos101 

oere1 MOrates ano 292 olllers. 221 Comments 235 snares 

r/) Like 0 Comment 

En entredicho la legalidad de las "fundaciones" 

De acuerdo con el experto en derecho corporativo, Mariano Negron Portillo, al rnomento de inscribir una corporacion, tiene que 

consignarse la direccion postal yla fisica con calle, mimeroy el municipio donde esta ubicada la oficina designada de la 

corporacion en Pueno Rico, asi como el nombre del agente residence en esa oficina. Tarrbien se puede usar la direccion del 

agente residence, pero es requerido que haya una direccion fisica registrada que sirva para ernplazar o citar en caso de una 

dernanda, por lo cual nose puede usar una direccion de correo postal. 

"Hayuna funcion del Depanamento de Esrado de examinar el documentoycerciorarse de que esta confonne con la ley. Si no, 

nose le concede la franquicia corporativa al peticionario, entonces la corporacion no seria valida. El Depanamento no puede 

cenificar que existe juridicamente y que esta en conformldad con la ley", sosruvo Negron Ponillo. 

En el record de las enlidades, hay solo dos correos electronicos con el nombre de cada organizacion ydos mimerosde telefonos. 

El telefono que aparece para Foundation For Progress, estaba a nombre de un Wendy's en Carolina, y no funciona. Mientras que 

el telefono para la Fundacion Pro lgualdad, Inc. nadie lo contesta. 

Por ser un Super Pacregistrado en la FEC, Salvemosa Puerto Riconoliene que estar registradoen laOficina del Contralor 

Electoral (OCE) local, sino informar del gasto de campal\a efectuado en Puerto Rico, segun explico al CPI el Contralor Electoral, 

Walter Velez. Tampoco tienen que rendir informes a la OCE, ya que la FEC remitira los informes que someran ante la enti<lad 

electoral federal que rellejen gastos en Puerto Rico. 
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"En el caso especifico de las organizaciones politicas establecidas 

e inscritas en otra de las jurisdiccionesde los Estados Unidos de 

America, sus EstadosoTerritorios, y quetengan la intenci6npero 

no elprop6sitoprincipal de realizardonativoso gastos con fines 

elector ales en PuenoRico, tales organizaciones, d<!bcran 

presentar ante el ContralorElectoralcopiafidedigna de las 

credencialesque lasacreditan como tal en lajurisdicci6n estatal de 

origen dentro del termino de diez(10) dias laborables, de haber 

realizado su primer donativo o gasto con fines elector ales en 

Pueno Rico, o para referendums, plebiscitos, consultasal 

electorado yelecciones especiales", Ice la Ley para la Fiscalizaci6n 

del Financiamiento de lasCampaiias Politic as. 

Alas empresas, negocios, bufetes y toda entidad privada, 

incluyendo a organizaciones y sindicatos, les cobija la Primera 

Enmienda a la Constituci6n de los Estados Unidos que protege la 

libertad de expresi6n, por lo que pueden gastar ilimitadamente durante las campaiias politicas a favor o en contra de 

candidatos, segun decidi6 cl Tribunal supa,np de EFJO/ rncl rasp Citizens lk)ited y FECen 2mg 

(bUM (m,criod'5moitwl!'5itlg."lrhlo£ompo,$/'1[R-ill'ttvan-e-n- putrto- rica-lo$- don;mfH- kld!-p"1de-nte-$- d4!'-<"ara•a•l,_•N'cdont~-,n16[l, 

Tras la decision judicial, lascorporaciones pueden panicipar del proceso politico de dos formas: creando un comite de Condos 

segregados para realizar donativos de hasta $2,800 directamente a los aspirantes o panidos politicos; opueden gastar todo el 

dinero que quieran ilimitadamente en campaiias independientes no coordinadas con loscandidatos. De acuerdo con un estudio 

publicado en el 2015 por el Brennan Center for Justice, el principio de "no coordinaci6n" de lascampar1ases una ficci6n. 

Paglnas web an6nlmas 

Los PAC son solo un ejemplo de c6mo los candidatos politicos y allegados de los comites de campaiia utilizan mecanismos para 

influenciar lascampaiias electorales. Pero las plataformas sociales y las herramientas disponibles en internet para hacer 

campaiia o atacar al adversario sin que se puedacorroborar la identidad de los autores tambien est.in de moda. 

Otra novedad de esta campaiia se refleja en la creaci6n de paginas de internet que aparentan ser de noticias, pcro usan 

informaci6n falsa o engaiiosa para confundir al elector incauto. 

Por ejemplo, La Fonaleza Inform a (huo<. Uwww.la£ori,l•ulnforrn.1.rom1l se pre sen ta en internetcomo un nuevo peri6dico digital. El 

inicio de este sitioen la web tiene a una fotografia de la gobernadora, Wanda Vazquez Garced con la "noticia" mas reciente: tres 

p~rrafos que acompaiian el titular "Surgen varios empleados positivos de coronavirus en La Fonaleza". Nadie firma ninguna de 

las "noticias" que aunque tienen varias categorias todas est.in dirigidas a denunciar actuacionesde la Gobemadora y su equipo 

de campaiia. TampOIX> haycorreo electr6nico, direcci6n o telefono contacto. Solo una pestaiia en la que explican que es "un 

nuevo medio interactivo compuesto por reponeros comprometidoscon la transparencia y la libenad de prensa". Noaparece un 

solo nombre en la pagina y su registro en internet es an6nimo. 

IMCIO ...,.._HOU QUC.csSCMIIOS,Vo,n .,1.r.z, 
l'.WORM:\ 

FEOCRl\lES IND~AN WANDA VAzOIJEZ 
SL'RC.(N \'.\RIOS SOBRE WANO NAZOVEZ V CELEllRA •Af'T[R Po\Rn• 
t,tPI.CAOOS f'OSlTfVOS FIC:.URAS CERCAN.,_~ A LA EN IA fORTAlfZ.\ LUEGO 
DE CORO"•WIRt,S EN LA FORTALEZ,\ 0£ SU ME,S.\JE
FORT...LEZA 

MJEV.\ IN\'ESTIC.,\CIOS 
Ffll(R,\L S.\LPIC.A A 
IMPORTo\"'TE 'Jl(MBRO 
DE CMfl>.\NA 0£ WANO.. 
\o\ZOUEZ 

"D..irante el proceso eleccionario estaremos reportando todo el acontecer noticioso e investigaremos hasta lie gar a toda la 

verdad", dicen los creadores. 
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De acuerdo a varios expertos en redes sociales y mercadeo digital, este tipo de estrategia pasa por debajo del radar sin que sea 

fiscalizada por la Oficina del Contralor Electoral, aunque se puedan considerar aportaciones o donativos politicos informales a 

un candidato. 

Camblan las reglas de Juego para hacer politlca en redes soclales 

A raiz del escandalo par la interferencia rusa en las pasadas elecciones estadounidenses mediante la creaci6n de cuentas falsas 

en las redes sociales para influir en el debate politico a favor del entonces candidate a la presidencia Donald Trump, las 

plataformas digitales han adoptado algunas medidas para validar el contenido de anuncios politicos. 

La red social Facebook(h!.ms://www.facchook.com/busincss/ncws(bring!ng-morc-transP.arcncy-to-P.Qlitical-ads-in-2019 )_, propietaria ademas 

de lnstagram y WhatsApp, ha adoptado algunas restricciones para permitir la publicidad pagada de contenido politico, entre 

ellas la identificaci6n del candidate o comite asi como los administradores encargados de comprar los anuncios. 

En el caso de Twitter, Snapchat y Spotify, la controversia provoc6 que prohibieran la publicidad politica. Por su parte, You tube 

mantuvo la politica de permitir anuncios; pero contrario a Facebook, ha limitado la segmentaci6n de audiencias, lo que 

imposibilita a un politico a personalizar el anuncio para que vaya dirigido a una audiencia en particular, explic6 al CPI el 

estratega de mercadeo digital, Juan Carlos Pedreira. 

"Cada usuario con la informaci6n que provee con su interacci6n en su cuenta de Facebook crea un perfil muy avanzado que 

permite disefiar una campafia publicitaria muy especializada ya sea por gustos, region, genero, edad, entre otros. Yo puedo 

subir a la plataforma de Facebook exactamente las personas a quienes quiero impactar con mi campafia publicitaria a favor o en 

contra de un candidate. Hasta el pasado ciclo electoral, cualquier persona con una tarjeta de credito podia pautar anuncios a 

favor o en contra de un candidate sin tener que identificarse lo que podia prestarse para donativos de campafia ilegales. Eso 

cambi6 11 
, explic6 Pereira. 

La respuesta de Facebook fue establecer una plataforma donde se pueden hacer busquedas de las paginas de los politicos, su 

historial de anuncios, en cual de las redes sociales se estan anunciado, y al menos perfiles generales de los manejadores de la 

cuenta. Ademas, cada politico u organizaci6n politica que pretenda comprar anuncios de asuntos politicos tiene que registrarse 

requiriendo que la cuenta tenga un sitio web a su nombre, un correo electr6nico atado a esa web, telefono publico y una 

direcci6n postal. 

Ademas, Facebook tambien obliga a que se identifiquen las personas que manejan la cuenta con una identificaci6n oficial, pero 

esta informaci6n no es publica para los usuarios. Facebook solo publica el lugar de origen de la cuenta y cuantos 

administradores tiene. 

"Facebook te autoriza a comprar anuncios a nombre de una cuenta politica enviando por correo tradicional un c6digo para 

confirmar que eres la persona que maneja la cuenta y ahi te autoriza como individuo a comprar publicidad", exp!ic6 por su 

parte el estratega de comunicaci6n politica, Luis S. Herrero. 

Con SU Biblioteca de Anuncios (httr.s./(www.facebook.com/ads/llbraryfl. 

active status=all&ad type-,: P.Qlitical apd issue ads&countrY.=PR&imP.ression search field=has imnrei.sions lifNime)_, Facebook ha intentado 

manejar el tema de la transparencia de los contenidos politicos sin resolver a fondo el problema de los contenidos y 

publicaciones de temas electorales que cualquier usuario, creando una cuenta, puede compartir. 

"Al politico de Puerto Rico se le puede hacer un poquito mas dificil esconderse hacienda grupos de interes y poniendo pautas 

digitales, porque hay una mayor [exigencia de] transparencia. Tambien le va a permitir al Oficina de! Contralor Electoral tener 

una mayor visibilidad para fiscalizar la publicidad digital ya que en la Isla sigue predominando Facebook con cerca de 1.9 

millones de usuarios versus 400 mil que puede tener Twitter", asegur6 Pedreira. 

Cuentas falsas o an6nimas en Facebook para hacer campalia politica 

Par ser la red social de mayor influencia y alcance en Puerto Rico, Facebook todavia es el nicho digital perfecta para crear 

cuentas sin que se pueda verificar a que o a quien responden. Publican contenido para favorecer o atacar a un candidato o 

partido politico, e incluso algunos compran anuncios con estas cuentas falsas sin pasar por el proceso de los comites oficiales de 

los candidatos, sostuvo Herrero. 

Con el fondo negro y enonnes Jetras blanc as subrayando en rojo la palabra 'corruptos' se presenta en Facebook §lli!Y.IJ.abo .<:in corwn.tos 
fh!!P.." /llmw f.vt'bi.l0k.rom{G11,1J11,1ho-Sln-Corrup1os-m14J!!'L4fl'1...Q.Jl1.S.�P.i!Et.' lmt.'mal) . Esta Cuenca cre.1da el 16 de julio de 2020 mantuvo activo un an undo 
pagado en esa red social y en lnstagram de un vfr:Jeo que comienza con la voz distorsionad.1 J' la famosa careta utilizada por el personaje Anonymous para 
dc1r paso a la voz de/ a/ca/de Angel Perez en un anuncio de campafia con imagenes de la ciudad que contradicen su mensaje. La pub/icaci6n fijada en la 
pagina es una foto que Jee: "GUAYNABO CADA VEZ ESTA MAS INSEGURO Y SIN A YUDA por la incapacidad de Angel Perez !!"1/Todos Jos dias hay tiroteos, 
mucrtcs, robos. Guay11abe1io, pi£'nsa bi£'11 antc.�s d£' VoTAR", acompa1iado de varias imiigc.•nt.•s de Guaynabo incluy,•ndo una de/ A/cJ/dc, dt.'stacando su 
sue/do de S9,ooo mensua/es. Todas las publicaciones est.in vincu/adas a criticar la gesri6n gubemamenca/ de Pt!rez. La p.igina web 110 tiene ninguna 
noticia, sino pura propaganda. Como est a, hay varias p.iginas con ataques al Alcalde. 
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La cuenta de Facebook Guavnahnsin Commtos Cbtms·ttw,.,,w (acdloofs ccmro,,avoabo-~ln:Cornoos- IO½LOOM999Z55l roaon1yo 
publicidad contra Perez hasta hace unosdias, aunque dice ser un medio de comunicaci6n. En esa misma red social tambien esta 

la pagina Guaynabo es un Meme{hllp< /JWWW.lr<book.crm/(llAY""hnE.<llnM,m,/1t,1: py C) gue se describe como un lugar de satira, 

pero todo loque public a es contra el Alcalde. La campaiia contra Perez sedesarrolla en variascuentasque com par ten 

publicaciones similares. El tono de la campaila en esa ciudad, donde el contrincante es el hijo del ex alcalde Hector Oneill, ha 

subido de tono, al puntogue Pire:z oublicO fbuns·/a,,,,,,,,y caccbookcPDtzts102,229815LStpog~Usw6Qo1mn62991?d=n) la semana pasada 

que habian creado una pagina falsa con su nombre y la misma foto de la suya para escribir comentarioscon palabras soeces. 

"Facebook tiene un sisterna para detectar asuntos politicos en last!!li Ou);,ru.oo Jin Cou\l~S. 

~~"'" cuentas, ciertas imagenes y palabras, pero en realidad depende 
Afflfl'C.U..,~Y•~~dll<~lolll~-~ 
flll),,l«t too.~IIIC'IO t'nUl\..l~G!)()Ma v.mo,~npead.a masde que la genre se qut!je", indic6 Herrero. 
-'ufl.e,k1l'OOot,.~ ft""1111AO MCWIOO•t ""-SJOOllfflO~ 
~••n.w.ttt•c.GMI. 

La red social, queen Puerto Rico cuenta con casi dos millones de 

usuarios y 2,600 millones a nivel mundial, ha dicho: "Estamos 

creando herramientas de aprendizaje automatico y sumando el 

talento de mas personas para que nos ayuden a encontrar a los 

anunciantes politicos que debieron pasar poreste proceso de 

autorizaci6n, pero no lo hicieron. Sabemos que no podremos 

detectar todos losanuncios que deberian tener la etiqueta, por lo 

que alentamosa todos los quevean un anunciopolitico sin dicha 

etiqueta a que lo reporten. Parahacerlo, hayque tocar los tres 

puntosde la esquinasuperiorderecha de un anuncioy seleccionar 

'Reponar anuncio'. Si determinarnosque un anuncioes, en efecto, 

de naturaleza politica, lo retirarernos hasta que el anunciante 

complete el proceso de autorizaci6n ". 

Herrero sostuvo que la estrategia de pagar anuncios en redes sin 

registrarse como un cornice o candidato puede sermas efectiva en 

contiendas pequeiiascomo las municipales ya que cuando un 

usuario se queja, Facebook elimina la pagina. El problema esta cuando nose pautan anuncios, pero se dedican a hacer campaila 

en contra o favor de candidatos, lo que compar6 con las pasquinadas an6nimas atacando a candidatos en lascarnpailas politicas 

analogas. 

"Esuna transformaci6n de las carnpailas negativasque se hacian con rotulaci6n y pasquinaje an6nimo. Ahora creas una pagina 

en una red social y puedes publicar sin fi>tros todo tipo de ataque sin que se sepa quien esta detras de esa cuenta", plante6 

Herrero. 

El profesor y especiatista en redes sociales, Jose Hernandez Falcon, dijo que el derecho constitucional a la libenad de expresi6n 

perrnite ese tipo de publicaciones. Dijo que aunque no es un asunto nuevo, ya que desde que internet se populariz6, en Pueno 

Rico ha habido sitios y cuentas de medios sociales creadas para ridiculizar personas, para parodiar personalidades y compailias. 

No obstante, en la arena politica, es necesaria una mayor fiscalizaci6n, destaco. 

"No esta siendo fiscalizado como se debe hacer y mucho menos se busca quien esta detras de esascuentas. Antes se hacia en 

parodias ocon marionetas, ahora esa craves de una cuenta de Twittero en Facebook", dijo Hernandez Falcon. 

En junio, Mark ZUckerberg anuncio gue FaceboQk(hl1n:,.1Jwww.btKlntioc;c:IMld« Mm/rudtt"tb@tg-foet"bodc.-wtll-:tUow-uc;«c;-1t'l-mrn-otr

poll1lc>l• ad<• 2020-6I habilitara un mecanismo para que los usuarios puedan desactivar anuncios politicos canto en esa red social 

como en lnstagram. "Si yo noquieroveranuncios politicos facilmente con un 'click' debo poderinvisibilizarlo", indico 

Hernandez Falcon. 

"Nos estamos enfrentando a una realidad, por los adelantos tecnol6gicos, en la que se pueden crear no solo noticias falsas sino 

contenido, manipulandoaudios incluso, que puede provocar que los ciudadanos caigan en la manipulaci6n de la 

desinforrnaci6n", alen6 Pedreira. 

..,, 

SOBREEL CPI El CPI reconoce que el requisito fundamental para una verdadera democracia es que la ciudadania este bien inforrnada y que existan entidadcs independientes con la 
capacidad de fiscalizar los poderes que accionan en la sociedad, sean publicos o privados. 
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CONTACTENOS Si tiene una so!icitud de investigaci6n, queja, aclaraci6n, 'orejita', prueba, inquietud, u observaci6n sobre alguna informaci6n publicada por el Centro de Periodismo 
Investigativo, escriba al correo electr6nico info@periodismoinvestigativo.com. 

Telefono: 787-751-1912 ext. 3022 
Email: info@periodismoinvestigativo.com 
Facebook: Centro de Periodismo lnvestigativo 
Twitter: @cpipr 

D1reci6n postal: P.O. Box 6834 San Juan PR 00914-6834 

DONAC/ONES Los donativos que recibe el Centro de Periodismo Investigativo est.in exentos de contribuciones en Puerto Rico y Estados Unidos. 

(CJ Copyright 2020 iCopia nuestras hlstorias! Puedes copiar y republicar nuestras historlas gratultamente siempre y cuando nos des credito o hagas un enlace directo a nuestra pagina. No puedes editatlas, 
alterarlas a venderlas. El trabajo del CPI esta protegido por las leyes de propiedad intelectual de Puerto Rico y por una licencia de Creative Commons. Aqui (http://www.creativecommonspr org/) est.in las detalles. 
Para cualquier pregunta a solicitud de permiso especial, escribenos a info@periodismoinvestigativo.com. 
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ACTUALIDAD 

Estado encuentra que las 
corporaciones fantasmas que donaron 
a Salvemos a Puerto Rico se 
registraron ilegalmente 

por ~Damaris Suarez Wy . Omaya Sosa Pascual W I hace 6 horas 

Captll'a de la pagina de Salvemos aPuerto Rico 

E I Departamento de Estado de Puerto Rico determin6 que las corporaciones 

sin fines de lucro Fundaci6n Pro Igualdad, Inc. y Foundation For Progress, 

Inc., que donaron $250,000 al Super Pac Salvemos a Puerto Rico 

Chttp:/Lwww.salvemospr.com/l , que hace campaii.a en contra de la gobernadora y 

candidata primarista Wanda Vazquez, fueron inscritas sin cumplir con los 

requisitos de la Ley General de Corporaciones por lo que son nulas, confirmaron 

tres fuentes al Centro de Periodismo Investigativo (CPI). Ambas corporaciones 

aparecen como canceladas desde estemartes a las 7:49 de la noche, segun el 

Registro de Corporaciones en linea de esa agencia. 
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Una investigaci6n del CPI (http..§.llP.eriodismoinvestigativo.com/2020/07.Lfil!P.er-P.acs-y..:. 

camP.anas-en-redes-2020-las-mil-Y.-una-formas-de-burlar-la-fiscalizacion/)_revel6 hace una 

semana que este Super Pac fue registrado con sede en Virginia por un donante y 

allegado de Pedro Pierluisi, y que hace campafia independiente en Puerto Rico. El 

Super PAC recibi6 el 2s s;lgjunio Rasado dos transferencias que sumaban $25Q,ooo 

!httP.s://drive.gQQgle.com/fi1e/d/1DQY.Pkma6c6gnK Rm7.sWvfXtWZOrTF8km/view?usP.=sharing), 

provenientes de estas dos corporaciones sin fines de lucro fantasmas que habian 

sido registradas el mismo dia, con minutos de diferencia, con la misma direcci6n 

postal y sin nombre de algun agente residente, segun se refleja en el Registro de 

Corporaciones del Departamento de Estado. 

Una de las fuentes sostuvo que, de encontrarse que hubo la intenci6n de burlar los 

estatutos para disfrazar donativos creando corporaciones fantasmas esto pudiera 

tener consecuencias legales. El asunto terminaria bajo la evaluaci6n de la Comisi6n 

Federal de Elecciones (FEC) ya que el Super Pac esta inscrito en esa entidad federal. 

El asunto es investigado por la Oficina del Contralor Electoral (OCE) luego de que 

Jorge Davila, director de campafia de la Gobernadora Wanda Vazquez Garced, 

presentara una querella alegando que ambas corporaciones sin fines de lucro se 

crearon ilegalmente con el prop6sito de esconder donativos de campafia en contra 

de la Gobernadora. Como parte de la pesquisa, el contralor electoral Walter Velez, le 

habia solicitado al Departamento de Estado que evaluara "los registros de las 

mencionadas corporaciones y en caso de tomar una acci6n legal sabre el asunto, le 

agradecere nos notifique para tornado en consideraci6n en nuestra investigaci6n,, . 

Segun las fuentes del CPI, el Departamento de Estado inform6 este lunes a la OCE 

que, al momenta de registrarse, ambas entidades incumplieron con los requisitos 

por lo que seran declaradas nulas. El secretario de Estado, Elmer Roman no 

respondi6 una solicitud del CPI y se limit6 a decir que el proceso se encuentra bajo 

investigaci6n. Sin entrar en los detalles de este caso en especifico, explic6 que a 

toda entidad, de ser declarada nula, se le envfa una comunicaci6n. No dijo si la 

inscripci6n ilegal tiene consecuencias. 

"Actualmente, se esta realizando un proceso investigativo y evaluativo por parte de 

la Division Legal por lo cual en esta etapa, no podemos divulgar informaci6n 

mediante la cual se pudieran lesionar cualquier derecho que en su dia pudiera 

asistirle a cualquiera de las partes,,, dijo mediante declaraciones escritas Marilu 

Santiago, portavoz del Departamento de Estado. Afiadi6 que cuando una entidad es 

declarada nula, "se en via una comunicaci6n a la corporaci6n al respecto 11• 
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"Estoy impedido de hacer comentarios par haber una investigaci6n en curso", 

sostuvo Velez par su parte. 

Salvemos a Puerto Rico es un Super Comite de Acci6n Politica que se dedica a hacer 

campafias independientes que fue registrado en la Comisi6n Federal de Elecciones 

(FEC) con sede en Virginia, par el CPA Joseph Fuentes, conocido coma Joey Fuentes 

Fernandez quien ha estado vinculado al candidato grimarista 

.(h tq:1s: //www.el n uevod ia.com /no ticias /p_o Ii ti ca /videos /p_ed ro-p_i er l u isi -eso -es-rid i cu lo -y_o-no-tengo

nada -� ue-ve r -con -eso -266668/) a la gobernaci6n par el Partido Nuevo Progresista, 

Pedro Pierluisi. La OCE investiga otra querella par supuesta coordinaci6n de este 

Super Pac con el comite del candidato a la Gobernaci6n para hacer campaiia en 

contra de Vazquez Garced. 

Aunque Salvemos a Puerto Rico esta registrado en Virginia, la Oficina del Contralor 

Electoral le requerira -coma a todo comite- en su proceso de evaluaci6n de las 

informes de ingresos y gastos, la procedencia de estas dos transferencias 

electr6nicas. Velez indic6 que durante el proceso de fiscalizaci6n de todo comite de 

campafia, incluso su Oficina tiene la facultad para requerir informaci6n a las 

instituciones bancarias sabre las cheques emitidos. 

"No te puedo adelantar porque estarfa entrando en la parte investigativa. Si te 

puedo decir -en terminos generales- que la Ley requiere que se informe quienes 

donaron a la campaii.as politicas. En el caso de un Super Pac registrado en otra 

jurisdicci6n, la Comisi6n Federal de Elecciones (FEC) nos remiten las informes. No 

estoy hablando de Salvemos a Puerto Rico, sino de todo comite, si nosotros 

encontramos que debemos indagar sabre algun gasto o donativo si lo podemos 

requerir", sostuvo el Contralor Electoral. 

Las dos "fundaciones» que donaron a Salvemos a Puerto Rico fueron registradas en 

el Departamento de Estado coma corporaciones sin fines de lucro el pasado 10 de 

junio con apenas unos minutos de diferencia. Comparten la misma direcci6n postal 

y en ninguno de las documentos se hace constar el nombre de sus incorporadores ni 

quienes componen su junta directiva. Tampoco hay una direcci6n fisica coma 

requiere la ley. 

En el record de las entidades, hay solo dos correos electr6nicos con el nombre de 

cada organizaci6n y dos numeros de telefonos. El telefono que aparece para 

Foundation For Progress, estaba a nombre de un Wendy's en Carolina, y no 

funciona. Mientras que el telefono para la Fundaci6n Pro Igualdad, Inc. nadie lo 

contesta. El telefono que aparece para Foundation for Progress en el registro de la 

corporaci6n es el 787-752-9999. 
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Durante el pasado ciclo electoral, Fuentes Fernandez registr6 en la FEC el Super Pac 

PRP, INC. PAC. Entre sus donantes figuran Michael Pierluisi y Anthony Pierluisi, 

hijos del candidato. Entre el no de enero y el 5 de octubre de 2016, este Super Pac 

report6 $163,924.17 en gastos. El nombre del Super Pac coincide con las siglas de 

Pedro R. Pierluisi. 

Con esas mismas siglas se origin6 el pasado 19 de mayo Salvemos a Puerto Rico. 

Segun los documentos de la FEC, Fuentes Fernandez someti6 una enmienda el 27 

de mayo para cambiar el nombre de PRP PAC a Salvemos a Puerto Rico. 

Por ser un Super Pac registrado en la FEC, Salvemos a Puerto Rico no tiene que estar 

registrado en la Oficina del Contralor Electoral (OCE) local, sino informar del gasto 

de campafia efectuado en Puerto Rico, segun explic6 al CPI el Contralor Electoral, 

Walter Velez. Tampoco tienen que rendir informes a la OCE, ya que la FEC remitira 

los informes que sometan ante la entidad electoral federal que reflejen gastos en 

Puerto Rico. 

El CPI reconoce que el requisito fundamental para una verdadera democracia es que la ciudadanfa 

este bien informada y que existan entidades independientes con la capacidad de fiscalizar los 

poderes que accionan en la sociedad, sean publicos o privados. 

HISTORIA 

JUNTA DE DIRECTORES 

MIS/ON Y VISION 

f._QUIPO DE TRABAJO 

Si tiene una solicitud de investigaci6n, queja, aclaraci6n, 'orejita', prueba, inquietud, u observaci6n 

sobre alguna informaci6n publicada por el Centro de Periodismo Investigativo, escriba al correo 

electr6nico info@periodismoinvestigativo.com. 

Telefono: 787-751-1912 ext. 3022 

Email: info@periodismoinvestigativo.com 

Facebook: Centro de Periodismo Investigativo 

Twitter: @cpipr 

Direci6n postal: P.O. Box 6834 San Juan PR 00914-6834 

Los donativos que recibe el Centro de Periodismo Investigativo estan exentos de contribuciones en 

https://periodismoinvestigativo.com/2020/08/estado-encuentra-que-las-corporaciones-fantasmas-que-donaron-a-salvemos-a-puerto-rico-se-registraro... 

SOBREEL CPI 

CONTACTENOS 

DONACIONES 

4/5 

MUR777200046

https://periodismoinvestigativo.com/2020/08/estado-encuentra-que-las-corporaciones-fantasmas-que-donaron-a-salvemos-a-puerto-rico-se-registraro
mailto:info@periodismoinvestigativo.com
mailto:info@periodismoinvestigativo.com
https://163,924.17


DONAR 

Puerto Rico y Estados Unidos. 
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detalles. Para cualquier pregunta o solicitud de permiso especial, escrfbenos a info@periodismoinvestigativo.com. 
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Gobierno de Puerto Rico 
Departamento de Estado 

San Juan, Puerto Rico 

Yo, ELMER L. ROMAN GONZALEZ, Secretario de Estado del Gobiemo de Puerto Rico, 

CERTIFICO: Que, "FUNOACION PRO IGUALDAD, INC., con numero de registro 

445222, una entidad que se registr6 coma una corporaci6n domestica sin fines de lucro, 

organizada bajo las leyes del Estado Libre Asociado de Puerto Rico, ha sido cancelada, 

segun lo dispuesto en las Artfculos 1.01 y 1.02 de la Ley General de Corporaciones, Ley 

Num. 164 del 16 de diciembre de 2009, segun enmendada, ya que la misma no cumpli6 

con las requisites exigidos par esta ley para su incorporaci6n. 

El citado Articulo establece aquellos requisites mfnimos que contendra todo certificado 

de incorporaci6n. Luego de realizar una investigaci6n sabre la corporaci6n, concluimos 

que nose cumpli6 con las requisites mandatories y/o indispensables. En primer lugar, ta 

direcci6n fisica de ta oficina designada y del agente residente fueron completadas con 

direcciones postales. Ademas, se nombr6 coma incorporador a ta misma entidad cuya 

incorporaci6n se pretendia, par lo que dicha entidad carece de capacidad jurfdica para 

ejercer coma incorporador. Una persona natural o persona jurfdica que no ha sido 

creada, no puede comparecer coma incorporador. 

ELRG 

Reg.445222 

EN TESTIMONIO DE LO CUAL, firmo el 

presente y hago estampar el Gran Sella del 

Gobiemo de Puerto Rico, en ta ciudad de 

San Juan, hoy, 4 de agosto de 2020. 

~~AJE7 
SECRETARIO DE ESTADO 
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Government of Puerto Rico 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRY 

I, Elmer L. Roman, Secretary of State of the Government of Puerto Rico; 

CERTIFY: That FOUNDATION FOR PROGRESS INC., register number 445221, 
is a Domestic Corporation Non Profit organized under the laws of Puerto Rico 
on this 10th of June, 2020 at 09:08 PM. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned by virtue 
of the authority vested by law, hereby issues this 
certificate and affixes the Great Seal of the 
Government of Puerto Rico, in the City of San Juan, 
Puerto Rico, today, June 10, 2020. 

Elmer L. Roman 
Secretary of State 

1783006 - $5.00 
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'- iO B l E R N () D E Pl. 1~, RTO RI C 0 
l1 r,crn:l de Contralor Electoral 

30 de julto de 2020 

Hon. Elmer L. Roman Gonzalez 
Secretario de Estado 
eroman{@estado.org_ov 

SOUCITUD DE INFORMACl6N, OCE-Q-2020-005 

Estimado senor Secretario: 

la Oficina del Contralor Electoral (en adelante uOCE'') es la entidad gubernamental encargada de 
fiscalizar el financiam1ento de las campanas politicas en Puerto Rico, segun las disposiciones de la Lev 
222-2011, segun enmendada. Recientemenle se present6 ante la Secretaria de la OCE una solic1tud de 
invest1gaci6n juramentada, la cual fue acog1da como la querella de referenda, copia de la cual se adJunta. 

En la querella se alega, en lo pertinente yen sintesis, que dos corporaciones domesticas sin fines de 
lucro, con fines soc,ales, que figuran como donantes de un com1te de gastos independientes registrado 
ante la Federal Election Commission (pero que esta haciendo gastos electorales en Puerto R,co a favor v 
en contra de cand,datos locales), fueron registradas ante el Departamento de Estado en contra de las 
disposiciones de la Ley General de Corporaciones. Ley 164-2009, segun enmendada. 

Ante esta situac16n, le solicitamos evalue los regIstros de las mencionadas corporaciones y en caso de 
tomar una acci6n ofic,al sobre el asunto, le agradecere nos nottfique para tomarlo en cons1derac16n en 
nuestra invest,gacion. 

lgualmente, le sohc,tamos nos rem,ta en formato pdf copia de toda la mformacion y documentos que 
consten en los records del Departamento de Estado sobre las corporaciones Foundation for Progress, 
registro Num. 445221 v Fundad6n Pro lgualdad, registro Num. 445222. Dicha solicitud puede ser 
canalizada a traves del correo electronico: a~un toslegal,~s@oce.pr.gov 

De tener cualqu1er duda o pregunta sabre este asunto, no dude en comunicarse conmigo. 

Cordia lmente, 

~~~~A 

Walter Velez Martinez 
Contralor Electoral ~· ...,., 
Anejo I 

: :. 
'. 
~ . 
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